www.volleyballbc.org

Harry Jerome Sports Center 7564 Barnet Highway Burnaby, BC V5A 1E7

Phone: 604.291.2007 | Fax: 604.291.2602

Table of Contents

	3
Registration	3
How to Register	3
Eligibility	3
Clubs	3
Foreign Teams	4
Membership and Recreational Participant Fees	4
Membership Fee Schedule	5
Deadlines	5
Refunds	5
Outstanding Fees	6
Competition Guidelines	6
Age Categories	6
Teams / Partners	6
"Playing Up" in Older Categories	7
Official Game Ball	7
Points and Rankings	7
Rankings	8
Check-In and Players' Meetings	8
Schedule	9
Match Start Times & Warm Up	9
Forfeit or No-Show	9
Beach Competition Rules	9
Grass Competition Rules	10
Outdoor Coaching	11
Officiating Requirements	11
Protests:	12
Suspended Play:	12
Tie Breaking Procedures	13
Additional Policies and Information	13
Audio/Visual Equipment Policy	13
Discipline & Complaint Policy	14
Volleyball BC Code of Conduct:	14
Violations & Sanctions:	14
Regional Contacts	15
Organizational Contacts	15
Partners & Sponsors	16

Registration

How to Register

- 01. Teams must register online for all VBC events through the Volleyball BC website: http://www.volleyballbc.org/
- 02. Registration for Volleyball Canada's National Championships must be completed via the Volleyball Canada website: https://volleyball.ca/

Eligibility

- 1. Athletes, coaches, and club personnel who are not current VBC members must pay an annual recreational participant fee of \$12.50 to register for Volleyball BC outdoor events.
- 2. All Volleyball BC youth outdoor events are open events and all teams are welcome (please see eligibility requirements for Provincial and National Championships).
- 3. All participants must provide unique personal information, including birth date, email address, etc. upon registering. Information for returning participants must be accurate and up to date.

Clubs

- 1. Clubs must submit an online Club Application each season.
 - a. The Club Application must be completed prior to tryouts and prior to registering club members (team staff, athletes, etc.) into the VBC database.
 - i. Club Applications will be processed within two weeks.
 - ii. Clubs will not be covered by Volleyball BC's insurance until after their Club Application is approved.
 - iii. Clubs that are Not in Good Standing will not be approved until their status returns to Good Standing.
 - iv. Club Applications must be submitted by June 1, 2023 or processing times may be delayed.
 - v. There will be an annual fee for clubs to register with Volleyball BC.
 - 1. The fee for a Returning Club is \$100
 - a. This includes 2023 indoor clubs in Good Standing.
 - 2. The fee for a New Club is \$150.
 - 3. The annual fee will include insurance for volunteers and directors who are not individual Volleyball BC members.
 - vi. All new clubs, clubs returning after an absence, and clubs returning after a Not in Good Standing status will have a probationary period of one season.
 - vii. Volleyball BC must be notified, in writing, if there is a change of Club Contact.
 - viii. Training is not sanctioned or covered by Volleyball BC's insurance unless it is offered by Volleyball BC or a Volleyball BC member club in Good Standing
- 2. A Volleyball BC representative may request proof of registration of a club, team, or individual participant at any time. If proof of registration is requested a copy of the individual's birth certificate, or other requested documents, must be sent to Volleyball BC for validation.
- 3. All club personnel (coaches, team staff, volunteers, and directors) must be currently registered participants with Volleyball BC (VBC) prior to participating in any club activity (excluding tryouts) or Volleyball BC event.
- 4. Volunteers and directors that are not listed on a Team Roster must be listed in the Club Application to be covered under insurance.

- 5. All participants (coaches, team staff, athletes, and a parent/guardian) are required to sign the Volleyball BC Membership Waiver Form.
 - a. The Membership Waiver Form will be collected electronically for each member through Sportlomo at the time of registration.
- 6. All coaches, including all team staff, volunteers, club directors, and board members must have a current, signed Criminal Record Check and Screening Disclosure Form.
 - i. Criminal Record Check (CRC)
 - 1. All CRCs must be completed through MyBackCheck (Sterling Solutions)
 - Member clubs will have access to discounted checks under Volleyball BC's Sterling Solutions account. Contact members@volleyballbc.org to have your club added under Volleyball BC.
 - 2. RCMP and/or Local Police checks will **not** be accepted as an initial CRC (note that VBC may request a RCMP and/or Local Police check if the initial MyBackCheck results are inconclusive).
 - 3. Criminal Records Review Program (CRRP) will not be accepted.
 - 4. Exemptions are no longer permitted.
 - 5. CRCs will remain valid for three years.
 - 6. CRCs must be completed prior to participating in any Volleyball BC program, including team practices and training.
 - Failure to provide a CRC and required screening documents will result in sanctions of a \$100 fine/coach and suspension until all documents are submitted.
 - ii. Screening Disclosure Form (SDF)
 - 1. SDFs will be collected electronically each season for every member through Sportlomo at the time of registration.
 - 2. SDFs will remain valid for the duration of the membership year in which it is completed.
 - 3. A hardcopy of an SDF must be submitted to screening@volleyballbc.org if any convictions and/or pending or threatened charges exist.
 - a. A hardcopy of the SDF can be obtained by emailing screening@volleyballbc.org.

Foreign Teams

- 1. Any team not registered with Volleyball BC is considered a foreign team.
- 2. Foreign teams are permitted in Volleyball BC Sand Series.
- 3. Teams must be fully registered with Volleyball BC to compete in Provincial Championships.
 - a. Teams from outside of BC must seek special permission to compete in Volleyball BC Provincial Championships. For more information, please contact vouth@volleyballbc.org.

Membership and Recreational Participant Fees

- 1. Membership fees include:
 - a. Sport Accident and Liability Insurance during Volleyball BC sanctioned events.
 - i. Only registered participants will be covered by Volleyball BC's insurance.
 - ii. Training is not sanctioned unless it is offered by Volleyball BC or a Volleyball BC member club in Good Standing
 - iii. All Sport coverage details and claim forms can be found on Volleyball BC's website.
 - b. Volleyball Canada Membership
 - c. Access to Volleyball BC and Volleyball Canada Programs and Events
 - d. Volleyball BC Newsletter
 - e. Access to Referee, Coach, and Athlete Development opportunities

- f. Access to Letters of Good Standing for International Events
- g. Member Benefits: All VBC members will receive benefits at several local businesses.
- 2. Recreational Participant Fee:
 - a. Individuals may pay the Recreational Participant fee to participate in outdoor (beach or grass) programs offered by Volleyball BC or a Volleyball BC club in Good Standing.
 - b. The Recreational Participant Fee includes liability insurance for the above programs.
 - c. The Recreational Participant Fee may be upgraded to a membership by paying the difference in fees.
 - d. The Recreational Participant Fee does not include Sport Accident Insurance.

Membership Fee Schedule			
Category	Volleyball BC	Volleyball Canada	Total
Athlete (12U-18U)	\$40.00	\$33.00	\$73.00
Coach & Team Staff	\$40.00	\$33.00	\$73.00
Referee	Dependent upon level of certification		Varies
Recreational Participant	\$12.50	n/a	\$12.50

Deadlines

- 1. The registration deadline for all Volleyball BC events is 12:00pm on the Wednesday two weeks prior to the event (unless otherwise posted).
 - a. e.g. The deadline to register for Sunday June 19th is 12:00pm Wednesday June 8th.
 - b. The High School Beach Open may have a different deadline in some regions.
 - 2. Late entries may be accepted by the event host up until the event if space permits.
 - a. A \$25 late fee may apply for late registrations.

Refunds

- 1. Teams that withdraw before the registration deadline for the event will receive a refund less a \$10 administration fee.
- 2. Teams that withdraw after the registration deadline for the event will not receive a refund.
- 3. Teams who withdraw/no show the day of the event will be fined \$100.
- 4. The following information must be sent to the Event Director if teams wish to withdraw::
 - i. Full names of both partners.
 - ii. Tournament name and date.
- 5. If you do not contact the event host directly your refund will not be processed.
- 6. If an athlete withdraws during a tournament due to illness or injury a refund will not be given.

Outstanding Fees

 Any individual or club (athlete, coach, team, club) that has outstanding debts with Volleyball BC prior to the start of the season will be considered Not in Good Standing and will be ineligible for all Volleyball BC programs until such debts are reconciled.

Competition Guidelines

Age Categories

1. Age Categories and Net Heights

Age Category	Year of Birth	Female Net Height	Male Net Height
12 & Under	2011	2.15 meters	-
13 & Under	2010	2.15 meters	2.20 meters
14 & Under	2009	2.15 meters	2.20 meters
15 & Under	2008	2.20 meters	2.35 meters
16 & Under	2007	2.20 meters	2.35 meters
17 & Under	2006	2.24 meters	2.43 meters
18 & Under	2005	2.24 meters	2.43 meters
21 & Under	2002	2.24 meters	2.43 meters

- 2. The Event Director may combine age categories if registration for the event is insufficient.
- 3. Volleyball BC will use the Volleyball Canada expanded age categories for their events.
 - a. Expanded Age Categories:
 - i. Athletes born September 1 December 31 of the previous year are permitted to "play down" one age category. Athletes that "play down" may only compete at one VBC Provincial Championship and National Championship.
- 4. Athletes born in 2004 (outside of the Expanded Age Category) that are currently in their Grade 12 year of high school may apply for an exemption which will allow them to participate in all Volleyball BC outdoor events, including Provincials and National Championships.

Teams / Partners

- 1. A beach team comprises two athletes who identify of the same gender and who both meet the eligibility requirements of the age category.
- 2. A grass team comprises two or four athletes who all meet the eligibility requirements of the format and age category.
 - a. Reverse 2s: Both teammates may be of any gender.
 - b. Reverse 4s: At least two different genders must be identified by athletes in play.
- 3. Players are allowed to change teams from event to event throughout the season. However, partnerships must remain the same for Provincial and National Beach Championships.
 - a. Partnerships must remain the same for the duration of each event.
 - b. No substitutions are allowed once an event has commenced.
- 4. Once registration is completed, if you need to request a change for a team please email the event host with the following information:
 - a. Original teammate name (first and last).
 - b. New teammate name (first and last).
 - c. New teammate date of birth.

"Playing Up" in Older Categories

1. Players are encouraged to "play up" in an older age category where appropriate for stronger competition opportunities. If a team "plays up" an age category, points will be awarded based on the finish in the older age category.

Official Game Ball

1. Mikasa provides the official game ball of Volleyball BC. For outdoor youth events, this is the Sun of the Beach.

Points and Rankings

- 1. Ranking points are obtained based on the following:
 - a. Finish
 - b. Age Category (i.e. 14U, 16U, etc.)
- 2. Teams are awarded points based on the below grid for events within their region.
- 3. Each team's ranking will be based on the average of both players' accumulated points from the current beach season as well as the previous season.
 - a. Volleyball BC Youth Beach Series Point System
 - b. The following formula will be used to determine the points awarded based on the number of registered teams:
 - c. 10+ teams 100% of points.
 - d. 8-9 teams 90% of points.
 - e. 6-7 teams 80% of points.
 - f. 4-5 teams -70% of points.

Finish	21U	17U & 18U	15U & 16U	13U & 14U
1 st	900	800	700	600
2 nd	860	760	660	560
3 rd	830	730	630	530
4 th	815	715	615	515
5 th	790	690	590	490
6 th	770	670	570	470
7 th	750	650	550	450
8 th	730	630	530	430
9 th	710	610	510	410
10 th	700	600	500	400

- g. Teams finishing below 10th place will receive 25 points less than the previous placing.
 - i. For example:
 - 1. 11th place in 18U will receive 575 points
 - 2. 12th place in 18U will receive 550 points and so forth until there are no points left to be awarded.
- 4. Youth athletes competing in adult pro events may also receive youth points based on their finish. Athletes must contact Kiruthika Rathanaswami at adult@volleyballbc.org to receive points.
 - a. Top $3^{1/2}$ of event 1000 points.
 - b. Middle 3rd of event − 800 points.
 - c. Bottom 3rd of event − 600 points.
- 5. Athletes competing for indoor High Performance programs (Team BC, Zone Program, BC Summer Games) will be awarded the following points:
 - a. 17U & 18U athletes Team BC 800 points.
 - b. 15U & 16U athletes Team BC 700 points.
 - c. 15U Zone Program & BC Summer Games 500 points.

- 6. Athletes competing in multiple events on the same weekend will only receive points for one event (highest point finish).
- 7. Provincial Championship Points
 - a. Points will increase an additional 50% at Provincial Championships.
- 8. Season Point Leader Award
 - a. The top point leader(s) in each age category and gender will be recognized.
 - b. Season Point Leaders will be announced on the National Championship weekend.

Rankings

- 1. Beach Event rankings will be based on the following:
 - a. Teams entering their first event of the season will be ranked on their total points from the previous season, including Provincial Championships.
 - b. Teams will be ranked on their total points from the current and previous year for all subsequent events.
 - c. Final rankings are determined with Regional Development Committee (RDC) recommendations.
- 2. Provincial Championship rankings will be based on the following:
 - a. The total points from the top three finishes for each athlete within the current beach season.
 - b. Athletes who are unable to compete prior to the Provincial Championship due to injury/illness, will be ranked by the previous season's Provincial Championship result.
 - c. RDC Recommendations.
 - i. Pools may be modified to allow for regional representation.

Check-In and Players' Meetings

- 1. Check-in will take place prior to the first match and will be announced via email to those registered
- 2. Both partners (NOT PARENTS) must check in together.
- 3. A Players' Meeting will commence immediately following check in. The draw will be released at the end of the Players' Meeting. Any teams that have not checked in by the end of the Players' Meeting will be removed from the draw.
- 4. All games will begin 10 minutes after the completion of the Players' Meeting.
 - a. Please be advised that it is the responsibility of all athletes to:
 - i. Listen for any new and relevant information on the day of the event.
 - ii. Listen to what is said, and question anything that needs further clarification.
 - iii. Understand the sanctions that will be levied to teams that do not follow the format and basic rules of the event.

Schedule

- 1. Draws will be announced at the end of the Players' Meeting.
- 2. Matches will be one of the following formats:
 - a. One set to 25
 - b. Two sets to 21
 - c. Best 2 of 3 (21-21-15).
- 3. Teams are guaranteed a minimum 5 sets in a 1-day event or 5 matches in a 2-day event.
- 4. It is the WINNING team's responsibility to bring the completed score sheet back to the Volleyball BC tent immediately following EVERY match.

Match Start Times & Warm Up

- 1. Match start times will be the latest of:
 - a. The scheduled start time for the match on the event draw.
 - b. 5 minutes after the previous match on the designated court.
 - c. 5 minutes after the previous match for a participating team.

- 2. There is a 5-minute warm up time allowed between matches. Teams that exceed that time will be given a 1 minute warning to begin their match.
 - a. Teams that receive more than one warning may be sanctioned by the Event Director.
 - b. Teams are expected to begin all matches on time. If the event is running behind schedule teams are expected to start their matches 5 minutes after the completion of the previous match.
 - c. If teams do not begin their match on time they will be sanctioned by the Event Director.
 - d. Warm up time is 5 minutes of shared court. We recommend that teams conduct their warm ups simultaneously, rather than alternating with their opponent.

Forfeit or No-Show

- 1. Teams must identify themselves at their designated court promptly after the previous match has finished. Teams that fail to identify themselves before their match start time will be penalized as follows:
 - a. Up to 5 minutes late, the team will start the first set down 0-10. The late arriving team will not be granted additional warm-up time.
 - b. 5 to 15 minutes late, the team will have lost the first set forfeited with a score of 0 points. If this match was a single game to 25, the entire match is forfeited.
 - c. More than 15 minutes late, the team will forfeit the second set with a score of 0 points and the match will be awarded to the opponent.
- 2. Teams that forfeit a match or default from the event without permission from the Event Director will be sanctioned \$50 which must be paid before competing in the next Volleyball BC beach event.

Beach Competition Rules

- 1. All Volleyball BC beach events follow FIVB Official Beach Volleyball Rules aside from the following exceptions. For more information, please visit www.fivb.org.
 - a. Beach Serve Receive Rule (12U-16U only): At the moment of service by the opposing team, the last player to have served for the receiving team must be positioned closer to the right sideline than their teammate.
 - b. Beach First Contact Rule (12U-16U): Playing the ball overhand using fingers ('volley') at the first contact is not permitted, regardless of the quality of the contact.
 - c. Beach Hand Setting Rule (12U-16U Only): A player may have a double contact on their second contact when completing a set to their teammate using an overhand pass provided the ball has a trajectory perpendicular to the line of the player's hands, shoulders, and hips (i.e. the player is being "square") and the double contact involves only the hands.
 - d. Beach Coaching Rule:
 - i. Coaching during matches is only permitted in the 12U-18U age categories.
 - ii. 17U & 18U teams attending National Championships will not be permitted to have a coach during their matches.
 - iii. Coaches at Volleyball BC events must possess a VBC Outdoor Coach Badge. Requirements and guidelines for coaches may be found below.
 - iv. Coaches at National Championships may be subject to other requirements.
 - e. Uniforms
 - i. There is no official uniform for events unless otherwise specified.
 - ii. Teams at Provincial Championships, the Vancouver Open, and National Championships must be wearing matching tops and bottoms.
 - iii. At National Championships, tops will be provided as part of the entry fee (athletes are still required to have matching bottoms).
- 2. A summary of the Volleyball BC Rule Variations is posted on the Volleyball BC website at http://www.volleyballbc.org/event-division/tournaments/.

Grass Competition Rules

- 1. All Volleyball BC grass events follow the above Beach Competition Rules with some additional rules and exemptions for the specific format of the event.
 - a. Team Composition
 - i. Reverse 2s: Both teammates may be of any gender.
 - ii. Reverse 4s: At least two different genders must be identified by athletes in play.
 - b. Restrictions for Male Athletes
 - i. Attacks made by male athletes must cross at least one attack line.
 - ii. Male athletes may complete an attack at any height if, at takeoff, the player's feet have not touched nor crossed the attack line.
 - iii. Male athletes may not complete an attack in front of the attack line unless they contact the ball below the top of the net with a noticeable upward arc.
 - iv. Male athletes may only attempt to block other male athletes.
 - v. Males in front of the attack line may not attack on the first contact.
 - c. Additional Reverse 4s Rules
 - i. Teams must establish and follow a regular service order.
 - ii. A blocking contact is **not** counted as a team hit.
 - iii. At the first hit of the team, consecutive contacts are permitted provided that the contacts occur during one action.

Outdoor Coaching

- 1. Coaches require a VBC Outdoor Coach Badge to coach during Volleyball BC Outdoor events.
 - a. This includes parents wishing to coach, regardless of their relationship to the athlete.
- 2. To qualify for a VBC Outdoor Coach Badge, coaches must:
 - a. Be registered with Volleyball BC as a member or recreational participant.
 - b. Be indicated by the athlete at registration.
 - c. Complete the following requirements:
 - i. A criminal record check (required starting 2021)
 - ii. NCCP SafeSport training (recommended 2021; required starting 2024)
 - iii. NCCP Making Headway training (recommended 2021; required starting 2024)
 - d. Sign in at the VBC tent prior to coaching at the event.
- 3. At sign-in, coaches' names will be recorded and they will receive a coaching badge.
- 4. Coaches must wear their badge for all matches they will be coaching.
- 5. The coaching badge must be returned at the end of the competition. Teams that fail to return their badge will be charged an additional \$5.00 at their next event.
- 6. Coaches must clearly identify themselves to all parties participating in the match before the match starts. This includes the opposing team, the player referees, and a VBC Referee Supervisor in the area (if present).
 - a. The coaching badge itself is not considered identification to participants in a match.
- 7. A coach must abide by the following rules:
 - b. Coaches cannot call time outs for their teams nor instruct the team to do so.
 - c. Coaching during matches may only occur during time outs and intervals between sets.
- 8. Volleyball BC may set a designated coaching area for each event.
 - d. If so, coaching is only permitted within the designated coaching area.
- 9. Failure to abide by the above rules will result in the following consequences:
 - e. 1st offense verbal warning.
 - f. 2nd offense removed from match and court.
 - g. 3rd offense removed from event and venue.
- 10. Individuals who are removed from an event for a 3rd coaching offense may be subject to additional sanctions for further such offenses within the season.
- 11. Misconduct leading to sanctions may be subject to additional penalties as determined by Volleyball BC. Individuals with outstanding fines may be prohibited from Volleyball BC events.

Officiating Requirements

1. Player Referees

- a. All teams will be required to score keep and referee matches during the event.
- b. Teams must check the draw to ensure they are covering their refereeing duties.
- c. Failure to complete refereeing duties results in losing all points from the event and a \$25 per player fine. All fines must be paid prior to the athlete's next match.
- 2. Roles and Responsibilities of Player Referees
 - a. Ensure that the court starts on time and keep players to a 5 minute warm-up.
 - b. Referee must be standing. Scorekeeper may sit on the opposite side of the court.
 - c. No oversized beach umbrellas are allowed in the refereeing area. Small umbrellas will be allowed to provide shade to player referees if space permits.
 - d. Only the player referee and the scorekeeper are allowed in the refereeing area. No additional family, friends, spectators, other athletes, etc. may sit / stand with the player referee and scorekeeper.
 - e. The referee must be the assigned athlete; however, the scorekeeper may be a parent, friend, etc. The assigned athlete referee must be the individual that completes the scoresheet.

3. Certified Referees

- a. Volleyball BC Referee Supervisors will be on site that will answer any questions and concerns players may have about rules and regulations.
- b. Certified referees are there to supervise the event throughout the day.
- c. Certified referees will referee individual matches when the opportunity arises.
- d. Referee Supervisors will not interrupt a match to overrule a player referee. Their role is to assist in the resolution of disputes.

Protests:

- 1. Protest Protocol During a Match
 - **a.** A player may **only** protest an error in the application or interpretation of a rule. Judgement decisions CANNOT be protested. For example, the referee's decisions regarding ball handling faults are not open to protest.
 - i. The player must lodge the protest immediately to the referee.
 - ii. The match referee then refers the protest to the Referee Supervisor.
 - iii. All protests will be adjudicated by a jury comprised of the Referee Supervisor, and Event Director.
 - b. A team's first overruled protest will result in a delay penalty. Teams who have already received a delay warning will receive a delay penalty (loss of point and service to the opponent).
 - c. Subsequent protests that are overruled will result in a delay penalty for the protesting team.

Suspended Play:

- 1. Weather
 - a. If it is raining, play will continue unless there is nearby lightning or thunder.
 - b. In the event of severe weather conditions, the Event Director will make a decision as soon as possible, but it is the responsibility of the athletes to remain "on-call" and "on-site" until a decision can be made as to whether the event will continue.
- 2. Safety
 - a. Safety concerns and play suspension are at the discretion of the Event Director.
 - b. Suspended Play Policy
 - c. Play shall be suspended if the Event Director foresees:
 - d. Inclement weather including lightning or hail
 - e. Safety concerns
 - f. Other discretionary reasons to clear the venue (i.e. darkness)
- 3. Upon notification of suspended play:
 - All athletes must immediately evacuate to a safe place away from the beach or courts. A safe place includes inside of cars or indoor facilities.

- b. Athletes playing are responsible for recording the score and taking note of the court they are playing at.
- c. Officiating teams are responsible for returning the scorecards, score sheet and game ball to the Event Director or control tent.
- 4. Notification to resume play will be given by the Event Director:
- 5. Athletes are responsible for being at the courts to resume play.
- 6. Following a 10 minute warm up, officials and athletes will complete the game.
- 7. Modified play may continue at the discretion of the Event Director.
- 8. The notification to resume play will be delivered audibly throughout the competition area, such as by a whistle or PA announcement.

Tie Breaking Procedures

- 1. FIVB Tie Breaking Procedures are in effect.
 - a. Points
 - i. Match Won 2 points.
 - ii. Match Lost 1 point.
 - iii. Match Forfeited (21-0, 21-0) 0 points.
 - b. Procedure
 - i. In case of a tie in the total number of match points during the pool play, the following rules will apply:
 - 1. Between two teams: The team with the higher point ratios in the matches between all teams in the pool, is ranked higher.
 - a. If still tied, the winner of the head-to-head match is ranked higher.
 - 2. Between three teams: If three teams have a tie in the total number of match points, their ranking is determined by the point ratio in the matches between the three tied teams.
 - a. If still tied, then the teams still tied are ranked by the rally point ratios between all teams in the pool.
 - b. If still tied, then the ranking of teams still tied is determined by the tournament seeding.
 - c. For more information, please visit: www.fivb.org

Additional Policies and Information

Audio/Visual Equipment Policy

- 1. Each facility is unique and VBC Staff will designate safe areas for audio/visual equipment.
- 2. VBC is not obligated to provide space for audio/visual equipment and space may not be available at some facilities.
- 3. Audio/visual equipment will be allowed in the team's free space and in spectator areas unless it is deemed unsafe by the referees or VBC Staff.
- 4. Audio/visual equipment cannot impede spaces such as emergency exits, entrances, spectator viewing, free space, etc.
- 5. VBC Staff will remove any unsafe audio/visual equipment.
- 6. Drones are not allowed at any of the events.

Discipline & Complaint Policy

1. Members with concerns about Volleyball BC programs are encouraged to follow Volleyball BC's Discipline & Complaint Policy and Procedure.

Volleyball BC Code of Conduct:

1. Please view the Volleyball BC Code of Conduct and Ethics. The policy can be found under the Volleyball BC Policies tab on the Volleyball BC website.

Violations & Sanctions:

1. Violations & sanctions include, but are not limited to the following:

Violation	Details	Sanction	Duration
Code of Conduct	Damage to Facility, Venue, Accommodation, etc.	Financial Penalty	Until Paid
Code of Conduct	Yellow Card	Minor Misconduct	Per Match
Code of Conduct	Red Card - 1st Offense	Letter of Warning	Current Season
Code of Conduct	Red Card - 2nd Offense	\$50 Fine	Current Season
Code of Conduct	Red Card - 3rd Offense	\$100 Fine & VBC Suspension	Current Season
Code of Conduct	Yellow & Red Card (simultaneously) - 1st Offense	\$100 Fine	Current Season
Code of Conduct	Yellow & Red Card (simultaneously) - 2nd Offense	\$200 Fine & VBC Suspension	Current Season
Code of Conduct	Failure to Play a Match	\$50 Fine	Per Match
Code of Conduct	Failure to Complete Refereeing Duties	\$50 Fine (\$25 per player), Loss of Points for Event	Per Match
Event Withdrawal	Before Deadline	Refund less \$10 Fine	Until Paid
Event Withdrawal	After Deadline	No Refund	Current Season
Event Withdrawal	Day of Event	\$100 Fine	Current Season
Coaching Policy	1st Violation during the Match	Delay Warning (Yellow Card)	Current Event
Coaching Policy	2nd Violation during the Match	Removal from Match & Court	Current Event
Coaching Policy	3rd Violation during the Event	Removal from Event & Venue	Current Event

Contacts

Regional Contacts

Region (Zone)	Name	Email	Phone
(2010)			
Kootenay (Zone 1)	Jackie Desilets	north@volleyballbc.org	-
Okanagan (Zone 2)	Fraser McIntosh	okanagan@volleyballbc.org	778.779.3142
Fraser Valley (Zone 3)	TBD	fv@volleyballbc.org	-
Lower Mainland (Zone 4)	Alex Pappas	youth@volleyballbc.org	604.800.4799
Lower Mainland (Zone 5)	Alex Pappas	youth@volleyballbc.org	604.800.4799
Island (Zone 6)	David Caughran	island@volleyballbc.org	778.410.2410
North (Zone 7)	Jackie Desilets	north@volleyballbc.org	-
North (Zone 8)	Jackie Desilets	north@volleyballbc.org	-

Organizational Contacts

Title	Name	Email	Phone
Chief Executive Officer	Emma Gibbons	egibbons@volleyballbc.org	604.291.2366
Director of Operations	Adrian Goodmurphy	agoodmurphy@volleyballbc.org	604.992.4195
Technical Director	Jay Tremonti	td@volleyballbc.org	604.805.5099
Referee Development Manager	Glenn Wheatley	referee@volleyballbc.org	604.880.9323
Communications Manager	Kevin Berar	kevin@volleyballbc.org	604.790.5872
Adult Programs Manager	Kiruthika Rathanaswami	adult@volleyballbc.org	672.513.5448
Office Administrator	Lorraine Wong	officeadmin@volleyballbc.org	604.291.2325
Harry Jerome Sports Centre Manager	Derek Stevens	facility@volleyballbc.org	604.291.2326

Partners & Sponsors

Organization	Website
Volleyball Canada	www.volleyball.ca
viaSPORT	www.viasport.ca
Mikasa Sports	www.mikasasports.com
Canuck Volleyball	www.canuckstuff.com
Government of British Columbia	www2.gov.bc.ca
Coaching Association of Canada	www.coach.ca
GLC Solutions	www.glcsolutions.ca
Belair Direct	www.belairdirect.com